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File Ref: OIAPR-1274023063-721 

Tēnā koe 

Request for information 2023-017 

I refer to your request for information dated 30 January 2023, which was received by Greater 
Wellington Regional Council (Greater Wellington) on 30 January 2023. You have requested the 
following: 

“We make an official information LGOIMA request for GWRC to provide all correspondence to the 
Panel and all correspondence from the Panel to GWRC, regarding Minute 13.” 

Greater Wellington’s response follows: 

Attachment 1-4 contains correspondence to and from the Panel from Greater Wellington regarding 
Minute 13. 

If you have any concerns with the decision(s) referred to in this letter, you have the right to request 
an investigation and review by the Ombudsman under section 27(3) of the Local Government Official 
Information and Meetings Act 1987.  

Please note that it is our policy to proactively release our responses to official information requests 
where possible. Our response to your request will be published shortly on Greater Wellington’s 
website with your personal information removed. 

Nāku iti noa, nā 

Al Cross 
Kaiwhakahaere Matua Taiao | General Manager Environment Management PROACTIVE R

ELE
ASE



Level 6, Aviation House 
12 Johnston Street
PO Box 25356, Featherston Street, Wellington 6146
4Sight.Consulting      LinkedIn

From: Mark Ashby
To: Alisha Vivian; Elizabeth Burge; nigel@envirocontext.co.nz; Shane Kelly
Cc: Jude Chittock
Subject: RE: Have Your Say update - Porirua WWTP consent application Minute #13
Date: Tuesday, 22 November 2022 10:23:17 am
Attachments: image002.png
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Yes, please do.

Ngā mihi
_____________________________

Mark Ashby 
Manager Wellington, Principal Planning and Policy Consultant
Mobile: 021 464 654

From: Alisha Vivian
<Alisha.Vivian@gw.govt.nz> 
Sent: Tuesday, 22 November 2022 10:06 am
To: Mark Ashby <marka@4sight.co.nz>;
Elizabeth Burge
<elizabethaburge@outlook.com>;

nigel@envirocontext.co.nz; Shane Kelly <shane@coastandcatchment.co.nz>
Cc: Jude Chittock <Jude.Chittock@gw.govt.nz>
Subject: FW: Have Your Say update - Porirua WWTP consent application Minute #13

Kia ora koutou,

Please see the below correspondence I have received from Michelle Laurenson in response to
Minute #13. Please let me know if you wish for me to upload the JWS (Dispersion Modelling) to
HYS.

Ngā mihi nui
makaurangi Alisha Vivian

Kaitohutohu | Resource Advisor, Environmental Regulation
Greater Wellington Te Pane Matua Taiao
100 Cuba Street, Te Aro, PO Box 11646, Wellington 6011
Follow us online: Facebook | Twitter | gw.govt.nz

From: Michelle Laurenson <michi.l@xtra.co.nz> 
Sent: Monday, 21 November 2022 4:20 pm
To: Alisha Vivian <Alisha.Vivian@gw.govt.nz>
Cc: Notifications <Notifications@gw.govt.nz>
Subject: Re: Have Your Say update - Porirua WWTP consent application Minute #13
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Kia Ora Alisha
Thank you for notification of Minute 13:
 
Points 2-5:
The JWS summary of the results of the dispersion modelling have not been uploaded.
 
As the Applicant evidence has been based on the original Dispersion Modelling and the results of
the re-modelling now differ to the original modelling, please advise why the JWS dispersion re-
modelling summary has not been published on the sight and when it will be published.
 
We look forward to hearing from you.
 
Ngā mihi
Michelle 
 
Sent from my iPhone
 

On 21/11/2022, at 2:17 PM, Alisha Vivian <Alisha.Vivian@gw.govt.nz> wrote:

Kia ora koutou,
 
For your information, Minute #13 has been issued today by the Porirua WWTP
Hearing Commissioners.
Minute #13 has been uploaded to the Have Your Say page and is now available to
view.
Document Library | Porirua Wastewater Treatment Plant notified consent
application | Have Your Say | Greater Wellington (gw.govt.nz)
 
Ngā mihi nui

Alisha Vivian
Kaitohutohu | Resource Advisor, Environmental Regulation
Greater Wellington Te Pane Matua Taiao
100 Cuba Street, Te Aro, PO Box 11646, Wellington 6011
Follow us online: Facebook | Twitter | gw.govt.nz

 
 
ATTENTION: This correspondence is confidential and intended for the named
recipient(s) only. If you are not the named recipient and receive this
correspondence in error, you must not copy, distribute or take any action in
reliance on it and you should delete it from your system and notify the sender
immediately. Unless otherwise stated, any views or opinions expressed are solely
those of the author, and do not represent those of the organisation.

ATTENTION: This correspondence is confidential and intended for the named recipient(s) only. If
you are not the named recipient and receive this correspondence in error, you must not copy,
distribute or take any action in reliance on it and you should delete it from your system and
notify the sender immediately. Unless otherwise stated, any views or opinions expressed are
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solely those of the author, and do not represent those of the organisation.
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Level 6, Aviation House 
12 Johnston Street
PO Box 25356, Featherston Street, Wellington 6146
4Sight.Consulting      LinkedIn
 

From: Mark Ashby
To: Alisha Vivian
Subject: RE: Minute 13 for upload
Date: Monday, 21 November 2022 2:41:44 pm
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

via NowThis on GIPHY
 
Ngā mihi
_____________________________
 
Mark Ashby 
Manager Wellington, Principal Planning and Policy Consultant
Mobile: 021 464 654

 
 

From: Alisha Vivian
<Alisha.Vivian@gw.govt.nz> 
Sent: Monday, 21 November 2022 2:38 pm
To: Mark Ashby <marka@4sight.co.nz>
Subject: RE: Minute 13 for upload
 

Thanks Mark! We got there in the end 
 

From: Mark Ashby <marka@4sight.co.nz> 
Sent: Monday, 21 November 2022 2:06 pm
To: Alisha Vivian <Alisha.Vivian@gw.govt.nz>
Cc: Elizabeth Burge <elizabethaburge@outlook.com>; Shane Kelly
<shane@coastandcatchment.co.nz>; Nigel Bryce <nigelb@4sight.co.nz>; Jude Chittock
<Jude.Chittock@gw.govt.nz>
Subject: Minute 13 for upload
 
Hi Alisha
 
Here it is …
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Level 6, Aviation House 
12 Johnston Street
PO Box 25356, Featherston Street, Wellington 6146
4Sight.Consulting      LinkedIn
 

From: Alisha Vivian
To: Mark Ashby
Subject: RE: PWWTP - Minute 13
Date: Monday, 21 November 2022 12:37:00 pm
Attachments: image003.png
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Kia ora Mark,
 
I just noticed the first sentence of Point 8 might need to be updated to reflect the recent
lodgement of the application?
 
Ngā mihi nui
makaurangi Alisha Vivian

Kaitohutohu | Resource Advisor, Environmental Regulation
Greater Wellington Te Pane Matua Taiao
100 Cuba Street, Te Aro, PO Box 11646, Wellington 6011
Follow us online: Facebook | Twitter | gw.govt.nz

 

From: Mark Ashby <marka@4sight.co.nz> 
Sent: Monday, 21 November 2022 12:26 pm
To: Alisha Vivian <Alisha.Vivian@gw.govt.nz>
Cc: Jude Chittock <Jude.Chittock@gw.govt.nz>; Nigel Mark-Brown <nigel@envirocontext.co.nz>;
Shane Kelly <shane@coastandcatchment.co.nz>; Elizabeth Burge
<elizabethaburge@outlook.com>
Subject: RE: PWWTP - Minute 13
 
Hi Alisha
 
Revised Minute attached, for uploading and circulation.
 
Ngā mihi
_____________________________
 
Mark Ashby 
Manager Wellington, Principal Planning and Policy Consultant
Mobile: 021 464 654

 
 

From: Alisha Vivian
<Alisha.Vivian@gw.govt.nz> 
Sent: Monday, 21 November 2022 11:31 am
To: Mark Ashby <marka@4sight.co.nz>
Cc: Jude Chittock
<Jude.Chittock@gw.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: PWWTP - Minute 13
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Level 6, Aviation House 
12 Johnston Street
PO Box 25356, Featherston Street, Wellington 6146
4Sight.Consulting      LinkedIn
 

 
Kia ora Mark,
 
Thanks for sending this through. GWRC received the resource consent application for the coastal
wetland on 16 November 2022. Would you like to make amendments to the minute to cover this
aspect off prior to circulation?
 
Ngā mihi nui
makaurangi Alisha Vivian

Kaitohutohu | Resource Advisor, Environmental Regulation
Greater Wellington Te Pane Matua Taiao
100 Cuba Street, Te Aro, PO Box 11646, Wellington 6011
Follow us online: Facebook | Twitter | gw.govt.nz

 

From: Mark Ashby <marka@4sight.co.nz> 
Sent: Monday, 21 November 2022 11:19 am
To: Alisha Vivian <Alisha.Vivian@gw.govt.nz>
Cc: Jude Chittock <Jude.Chittock@gw.govt.nz>
Subject: FW: PWWTP - Minute 13
Importance: High
 
Hi Alisha
 
Actually, can you please delay that. We may have a small change to make.
 
Ngā mihi
_____________________________
 
Mark Ashby 
Manager Wellington, Principal Planning and Policy Consultant
Mobile: 021 464 654

 
 

From: Mark Ashby 
Sent: Monday, 21 November 2022 11:05 am
To: Alisha Vivian <alisha.vivian@gw.govt.nz>
Cc: Nigel Mark-Brown
<nigel@envirocontext.co.nz>; Shane Kelly
<shane@coastandcatchment.co.nz>; Liz

Burge <elizabethaburge@outlook.com>; Jude Chittock <jude.chittock@gw.govt.nz>
Subject: PWWTP - Minute 13
 
Hi Alisha
 
Can you please upload this Minute to the webpage and circulate to the parties.
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